MEMORANDUM

TO: Thurston Climate Mitigation Collaborative Community Advisory Workgroup

FROM: Thurston Climate Mitigation Collaborative Staff Team:
Rebecca Harvey

DATE: January 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Approval of TCMC Community Advisory Workgroup (CAW) 2025 Meeting Schedule

Requested Action

Review and approve by majority vote the Draft 2025 CAW Meeting Schedule.

Background and Analysis

The 2025 CAW Meeting Schedule is a flexible document that lists agenda items for the upcoming year.
The Staff Team have added items based on Staff Team workplans, the Executive Committee Meeting
Schedule, and jurisdiction workplans as well as ongoing TCMC regional initiatives. These items are
subject to change and include open agenda spots. Agenda items may move, change, or be removed
throughout the year.

Decision Options

e Approve the draft 2025 CAW Meeting Schedule.
e Approve the draft 2025 CAW Meeting Schedule with modifications.
e Do not approve the draft 2025 CAW Meeting Schedule, and request significant changes.

Attachments
Attachment A: Draft 2025 CAW Meeting Schedule
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